

Re: Atel Meeting Requests

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 25 Sep 2017 15:17:09 -0400

We were told we need to take this to MTCC. So need to huddle and sort this all out.

From: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 3:02 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Atel Meeting Requests

?

Carys Baker | Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff – Andrew Teliszewsky
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-327-0431 C: 647-328-7556
carys.baker@ontario.ca

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: September-25-17 12:21 PM
To: Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Cc: Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Atel Meeting Requests

Thanks, Carys.

Would it be possible to get a sense of the MO's expectations for the HER&D briefing? The last we had heard was to put pens down, so it would be helpful to get some additional direction.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Sent: September 25, 2017 8:12 AM
To: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY) <Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.ca>; Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: Atel Meeting Requests

Good Morning,

Andrew would like the following meetings scheduled, please.

Week of 2 October:

- HER&D (I believe I requested this last week – we should have a HOLD for it)
- Microgrids

Week of 9 October:

- Support Programs (with IESO)
- LTEP Cabinet Submission
- Rate Mitigation Implementation Working Group
- Cancel Policy Tracking

Week of 16 October:

- PRRT Update
- Regional Planning (& External Consultations Update) with IESO
- GTA West Corridor / TX Line Protection
- LTEP Communications Update

Week of 23 October:

- Rate Mitigation Implementation Working Group

Francesca, we can discuss later.

Thanks!

Carys

Carys Baker | Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff – Andrew Teliszewsky
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-327-0431 C: 647-328-7556
carys.baker@ontario.ca